
 

 
 
TO: Members in Good Standing, Local 20938 (IRCC) & 20974 (IRB) 
  
FROM: Sargy Chima, NVP BC/YT  
  
SUBJECT: Call for Immigration Chair Applications 
 
This is a call for applications for the position of Immigration Chair for the BC/YT Region. 
 
All members in good standing, who are employees of Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship 
Canada or the Immigration and Refugee Board can be apply for this position. 
 
Applicants are asked to provide 150-word resume which will be considered when selecting 
these positions. 
 
 
Please submit your application via your personal e-mail to sorenss@ceiu-seic.ca subject 
line “Immigration Chair” by NOON April 11, 2022 
 
Please include your:  

• FULL NAME 

• LOCAL 

• 150 WORD RESUME 
 

 

Elections, if required, will be conducted electronically by sending your resume to members 
in good standing of Immigration locals 20938 and 20974. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at chimas@ceiu-seic.ca if you need more information. 
 
Thank you for your participation. 
 
In solidarity, 
 
Sargy Chima 
NVP BC/YT 
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